Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting

Monday, December 21, 2022, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR

AGENDA ITEMS

r.

V.

VI,

VIl

VIl

Call to Order
Public Comment {2 Minute Limit)

Review and Approval of Minutes
o November 21, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

General Manager’s Report
e 2022 Main Replacement Deemar/Tamara Kyle Pettibone PE, RH2
Patrick Lau PE, RH2

Unfinishied Business
o Board Relations

New Business
e Employee Pay Scale

Executive Session
Employee Relations, ORS 192.660(2)(b)

Reconvene in Open Session

Chair Report

Adjournment

Upcoming Monthly Board Mesting
Monday, January 23, 2023 at 4:30 P.M.

4:30 PM

4:31 PM

4:36 PIVI

4:40 PM

5:10 PM

5:35 PM

5:40 PM

5:58 PM

5:59 PM

6:00 PM

The public is welcome to attend the meeting in person or by calling in at 971-517-3083.

By calling into the phone bridge, you consent to being recorded.




CALL

10

ORDER




PUBLIC

COMMENT




REVIEW & APPROVAL
OF MINUTES




Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 21, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day at 17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego.
Chair Roth presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissioners Magura, Patterson,
and Howell as well as the General Manager. Commissioner Johnson arrived at 4:48 pm due to traffic delays.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m.

2. Public Comment: Public attendees included: Dorothy Friedrich who gave comment on interactions
with staff and removal of the District’s backflow; Bonnie Robb who requested a breakdown of legal
expenses for FY21/22; and Lisa Volpel who inquired whether monthly meetings could be cohnected to
Zoom,

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The October 24, 2022 regular Board meeting minutes were
approved by a motion from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and passed by
Commissioners Roth, Johnson, Patterson, and Howell. Commissioner Magura abstained due to his
excused absence at the October meeting.

4. Monthly District Report: See attached. The General Manager briefed on the 2022 Main Replacement
Project for Deemar Way and Tamara Avenue. Two Change Order Proposals were processed in the amount
of $38,193 for additional costs associated with the removal of asbhestos pipe and paving restoration of
Tamara Ave which falls within Clackamas County’s authority. Commissioner Magura questioned why the
District was required to post a $52,038.00 performance guarantee with the city of Lake Oswego. The Board
requested District engineer, Mr. Kyle Pettibone PE, attend the next Board meeting to provide additional
insight.

5. Unfinished Business: Chair Roth proposed that the topic of Board relations be moved from the January
2023 agenda to the upcoming December meeting. All Commissioners unanimously agreed.

6. New Business: None
7. Chair Report: Chair Roth presented the Stipulated Final Order from the Oregon Government Ethics
Commission on an ethics complaint filed against General Manager Casey by Commissioner Howell. The

stipulated final order was signed by all parties and the matter closed.

8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held on
Monday, December 19, at 4:30 p.m.

James W, Johnson, Secretary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date



MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
December 2022

Capital Improvement Project

- Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)

o Notice to Proceed: 9/28/22 Project Completion Date: 11/28/22
o Extension Granted: 12/12/22

o The contractor failed to complete the project on time
= District notified Icon on 12/12/22 of our intent to invoke liquidated damages clause
(See attached letter)
o Paving will be completed in the next few days and final inspections from LO and Clackamas
County are projected for 12/19/22

o Project financials:

%  Original Contract Price: $330,215.00
= Previously Approved Change Order(s): 00
#  Total Price of Previous Change Order(s): 00
v Total Price of Change Order(s) Approved: +38,193.12
= Contract Credits for Work Not Required: -13,010.00
e New Contract Price: $355,398.12

Water OQperations

- Production versus Consumption Report
o The production rate for the current period is consistent with last year.,.a good sign
= Water consumption is higher ...another good sign...reflecting water is being metered
and sold versus leaking
o The recent “No Consumption” Report identified 31 properties with no usage
r 8 meters were found to be malfunctioning and were replaced

Month | Production | Consumption | Unaccounted | Unaccounted ervice #o
(HCF) (HCF) (HCF) o Connection | Services
Loss %

Dec 22 20,775 19,769 926 4.5% 67% 1,383
Oct 22 50,909 46,872 3,354 6.6% 2.43% 1,383
Aug 22 36,694 34,379 2,257 6.2% 1.63% 1,382
Jun 22 20,408 14,755 5,348 26% 3.87% 1,381
Apr 22 16,054 13,521 2,275 14% 1.65% 1,380
Feb 22 18,112 15,632 2,422 13% 1.76% 1,380
Dec 21 20,737 17,828 2,851 13% 2.04% 1,380
Oct 21 46,226 42,686 3,494 7.5% 2.53% 1,380
Aug 21 59,978 52,004 7,884 13% 5.64% 1,379
Jun 21 39,255 31,149 8,106 21% 5.87% 1,378
Apr 21 22,064 17,841 4,223 19% 3.06% 1,378
Feb 21 21,323 15,224 6,099 29% 4.42% 1,378

Anomalies:  Chlorine Analyzers 58 HCF, Disirici Leaks 80 HCF (Edgewood Ct 9 HCF, McEwan 3 HCF,
Hydrant Flushing 10 HCF)




- Locating Services
o The District has taken back the responsibility for our locates
o This responsibility was contracted out in 2014 to a private vendor
= Average cost of a {ypical locate: $35
= Vendor’s cost to the District: $75
o Vendor’s costs have been increasing and it is not beneficial to the District to continue the
relationship
¥ Average cost of a typical locate: $40
= Vendor’s cost to the District: 585
o The District’s cost breakdown from the past 5 years is as follows:
e 2018 $7,163
e 2019 $8,888
e 2020 $9,000
o 2021 $9,113
e 2022 $6,520 (Jan 22 - Oct 22)
o Our water operators have attended training and received certification; the District owns the
necessary locate equipment
= QOne additional locator will be purchased to ensure a backup is always available
o This savings can be better utilized in operations and infrastructure improvements

- Facility Maintenance
o Completed fzll clean-up at each well site and the reservoirs

- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty

o Site visit requests: 22
o Emergency callouts: 1 (Mardee Ave — Broken backflow)

Finance/Administrative/HR

- December Billing
o Revenue charges: $141,687

- SDIS Insurance Renewal for 2023
o OQur annual policy was reviewed and renewed for the upcoming year
»  The District can expect a 11% increase in our premium

e We were told to expect a 10-15% average increase; as of now, we anticipate
an increase of 11%

o A small amount of the increase is attributed to the claim from the pedestrian
injury that occurred in October 2020 in which $37,500 was paid out in a
claim setflement

- Employee Training Completed
o Utility Locator Training (Utility II)
o Cold Weather Safety, Winter Driving, Live Well/Work Well (All employees)




17661 Pillington Road
Lake Oswego
OR 97035
PHONE: {503) 635-6041
FAX: {503) 699-9423
VWL TTVEIErovewaLer. com

December 12, 2022

Icon Construction and Development
Attn: Mr. Matt Schmitz

1969 Willametite Falls Drive, Suite 260
Waest Linn OR 97068

Ref: 2022 Water Main Replacement (Sched A —SW Tamara Ave; Sched B —
Deemar Way)

Dear Mr. Schmitz,

This letter advises you that per the contract between the Rivergrove Water District and
lcon Construction and Development we intend to assess liquidated damages for failure
to complete the project, 2022 Water Main Replacement, on the project completion
date. Inaccordance with the Contract Agreement, Article 1l A, Contract Agreement, sub
Article 1l, Time of Completion, “The project shall be complete within 60 calendar days
from the Beginning of Contract Time as identified in 00180.50(c) of the Speciol
Provisions,” The project notice to proceed date was established as September 28, 2022
and the project completion date was established as November 28, 2022. Change Order
Number 1 added 14 calendar days to the contract establishing a new project completion
of December 12, 2022. As of today, the project is not complete.

In accordance with the Contract Agreement, Section !l B, Public Improvement Standard
Conditions, Paragraph 1, Time of Completion, “The District may sustain domages if work
is not completed within the contract time as stated or as adjusted during the life of the
contract. It is agreed that the Contractor shall pay the District, as liguidated damages,
but not as a penalty, the per diem amount listed in the Schedule of Liquidated Damages,
as set forth in the contract documents, for each and every doy elapsed in excess of the
final contract time. Permitting the Contractor to finish the work after the contract time
has expired shall not be a waiver of any of the District’s contract rights.”

In accordance with the Contract Agreement, Section Il B, 4, Liquidated Damages, “Unfess
provided elsewhere in the Contract documents, liguidated domages in the amount of
$250.00 per calendar day shall apply for every day after the completion limit that the
project is not Substantially Complete. Permitting the Contractor to continue and finish
the work after the contract time or adjusted contract time hos expired shail not be d
waiver of any of the District’s contract rights. Payment of liquidated damages shail not
release the Contractor from any obligations to complete the work nor constitute o walver
of the District’s right to collect any additional damages that the District may sustain by
failure of the Contracter to fulfill the contract, Liquidated damages shall be full and



complete payment only for failure of the Contractor to complete the work on time. The
amount of liquidated damages accrued may be deducted from payments due or to
become due to the Contractor.”

In addition, liquidated damages will be assessed in accordance with Section 00180.85 of
the Standard Specifications and the Special Provisions If the Second Natification tasks are
not completed within the contract time, unless otherwise agreed upcn by the Engineer
in writing.

Please be advised the assessment of liquidated damages will begin December 13, 2022
at a rate of $250.00 per calendar day.

Sincerely,

MNWL Cova,afab/
ine Casey
“neral Manager

cc; Mr. Kyle Pettibone PE., RH2
Mr, Patrick Lau PE., RH2
Mr. Tad Handris, lcon Censtruction
Rivergrove Water District Board of Commissioners




Janine Casey

Subject: FW: 2023 Rivergrove Water District; SDIS Preliminary Renewal Summary

From: Tausha Broadbent <Tausha.Broadbent@bbrown.com>

Sent: Friday, December §, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Janina Casey <jcasey@rivergrovewater.com>

Suhject: RE: 2023 Rivergrove Water District: SDIS Preliminary Renewal Summary

Hi lanine,

Here is the response from SDIS regarding the premium increase:

the claim, but the major driving force is due to the rate

A small amount of their inc
a 10-15% average increase, and they are

{4hEe across the hoard for General Liability.

sitting around 11%, se that is just the average in

Please let us know if you have any additional questions regarding your renewal.

Have a great day!

Tausha Broadbent

Account Manager, Commerclal Lines
tausha.broadbent@bbrown.com

O (5803)-790-9347

L Brown & Brown

From: Tausha Broadbent <Tausha.Broadbent@bbrown.com:>

Sent: Thursday, December §, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Janine Casey <jcasey@rivergrovewaler.coms>

Subject: RE: 2023 Rivergrove Water District: SDIS Preliminary Renewal Summary

Hi Janine,

| have sent a message to the carrier to see if any of the rate increase is due to the claim from 2020. | will let you know as
soon as | hear back.

Have a great afternoon!

Tausha Broadbent

Aceotnt Manager, Commercial Lines
tausha.broadhent@bbrown.coem

O (503)-790-9347

k1 Brown & Brown

From: Janine Casey <jcasey@rivergrovewatel.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 9:31 AM




To: Tausha Broadbent <Tausha.Broadbent@bbrown.cgm>
Subject: RF: 2023 Rivergrove Water District; SDIS Prefiminary Renewal Summary

Good morning Tausha,

| have reviewed the renewal terms. Please proceed with binding. Quick guestion: did our rates increase at all as a result
of the pedestrian injury that occurred in October 2020 and was paid out in summer 2022 in the amount of 537,5007

Thank you,
Janline
Janine Casey
General Manager
Rivergrove Water District
0O: 503.635.6041

From: Tausha Broadbent <Tausha.Broadhent@hbrown.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 3:17 PM

Ta: Janine Casey <jcasey@rivergrovewater.com>

Subject: 2023 Rivergrove Water District: SDIS Preliminary Renewal Summary

Hi Janine,
Please review the attached preliminary renewal terms from SBIS for the upcoming renewal on 1/1/2023.  If the quote
looks accurate to you and you would like to move forward with binding, let me know and 1 will send you the forms to

sign via DocuSign,

Below is the comparison report that was pulled from the renewal document.




December 2022 Newsletter

www.rivergrovewater.com  Pht 503.635-6041

Our Water District

The Rivergrove Water District is situated in
Clackamas and Washington County serving
1383 service connections which includes
approximately 4,200 customers in  four
jurisdictions. Those jurisdictions include the Cities
of Lake Oswego, Tualatin, and Rivergrove as well
as unincorporated Clackamas County.

Our District is bounded on the South by the
Tualatin River, on the East by Riverbend and
Barton Road, on the North by Jean Road, and on
the West by 65M  Avenue. Our area is
approximately one square mile. Within this radius,
we have 17 miles of pipeling, 113 fire hydrants,
and 1,383 meters. We have two pressure zones

Where Does Qur Water Come From?

Rivergrove Water District's water source is
groundwater that comes from welis drilled into
the Columbia River Basalt Aquifer. We have
three wells that supply our current demand.
Well 1 is located on Old Gate Road, Well 2 is
located on Hilltop Road, and Well 3 is located
on Olson Court. Qur water is stored in three
reservoirs: two located on Hilllop Road and one
located on Olson Court.

Our wells are healthy as indicated by annual
testing requirements and water level
measurements. (See below). Despite our
reliable sources of water, conservation is critical
to sustaining this precious resource for future

denoted as the Upper and Lower systems. decades

The District runs by policies and procedures of the

adopted Water Service Ordinance. The Board of Measured Water Levels

Commissioners is comprised of 5 elected citizens YEAR WELL 1 WELL 2 WELL 3
who reside within the District's jurisdiction. These 2022 40.20 184.50 164,67
selected officials serve a 4-year term. Board gggg igé; 122'23 1?3'2?
" meetings are held the 4™ Monday of each month 2018 3775 187 33 185 33
at 4:30 pm in the District office. In addition to the 2018 40.83 187.83 165.00
Board, the District employs 3 full-time staff 2017 43.25 185.83 167.75
2016 38.41 189.16 176.08

members and a part-time finance specialist.

Backflow Testing — An Annual Reguirement

The new year is right around the corner along with the requirement to have your backflow tested. To
ensure clean, safe, potable water, the District maintains a Cross Connection Program required by the
Oregon Health Authority (OAR 333-061-0070). Customers with inground irrigation, sprinkler systems,
and/or certain water features such as fountains and pools are required by law to have their backflow
tested annually by a state certified tester. Annual reports are due September 30, 2023. Many local
testers are available starting in January. Do not delay, start now!

Water Conservation.. Make every drop count

To ensure a continuous water supply for future generations, we need fo conserve water today. \Water Is
crucial to our health: we must conserve it while also protecting it from contamination. To encourage
conservation and wise water use, the District has an easy-to-read 5 %2 x 7 2 booklet that offers 13 ways
to conserve water and help lower your costs. We also offer an engaging Coloring & Activities Book with
stickers for children. This playful approach teaches children about water conservation and encourages
the next generation to protect this valuable resource. If you would like a copy of either book, please call
the office. Due to limited supplies, the activity book is limited to two per household.

.,'Let’s Stay in-touch...

The Rivergrove Water District is now part of the Nextdoor community. This is just another avenue for you
to contact us and remain informed. Remember, our website is full of useful information designed for you.




Monthly Reconciliation Summary
Checking, Deposit, and LGIP Accounts

Balance Sheet
Accounts Receivable Summary

Check Register

Revenue & Expense Budget vs Actual




Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: December 19, 2022

Monthly Reconciliation Summary November 2022

Hanner Bank (Checking Act) | 1015 || 11/30/2022] | §342,947.82|| $411,:835.86] | $209,368.25 $202,467.61
Banner Bank DepomtAct} T 1085 || 11/30/2022] | $53,126.53| | $53,344.24|| $53,344.24 $0.00
LGIP (3DC) o 1106 || 11/30/2022] | $420,931.86| | $421,857.91| [ $421,857.91 $0.00
LGIP (Capital lmprovement) T 1107 || 11/30/2022] | $971,163.83| | $973,298.08] | $973,298.08 $0.00
LGIP (. Unemployment) ' 108 || 11/30/2022] | $31,915.89| | $31,986.10[| $31,986.10 $0.00
LGIP (Truck) 1109 || 11/30/2022| | $26,038.07| | $26,095.35 | $26,095.35 $0.00
1LGIP (Non-Restrlcted} 1110 || 11/30/2022| | $246,641.69| | $247,184.30] | $247,184.30 $0.00

Checks issued this period 8714 - 9732 from Banner Bank Act 1015

Checks voided this pericd: None




6:22 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

12114122 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2022
Nov 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1015 - Checking - Banner Bank 209,388.25
1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank 53,344.24
1100 - LGIP
1101 - Restricted
1106 - System Development Account 421,857.91
1107 + Capital Improvement Account 973,298.08
1108 + Unemployment Account 31,988.10
1109 - Truck & Equipment Account 26,095.35
Total 1101 - Restricted 1,453,237 .44
1110 - Non-Restricted ] 247,184.30
Total 1100 - LGIP 1,700,421.74
Total Checking/Savings 1,963,134.23
Total Current Assets 1,963,134.23
TOTAL ASSETS 1,963,134.23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 ' Payrolt Liabilities
2110 - Federal Withholding 4,010.61
2120 - FICA Social Security 2,980.08
2140 - Medicare 6596.96
2150 - State Withholding 2,606.83
2165 - Oregon State Transit Tax 44.45
2170 - WBF Assessment 14.70
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities 10,353.63
Total Other Current Liabilities 10,353.63
Total Current Liabilities 10,353.63
Total Liabilities 10,353.63
Equity
32000 - All Fund Balances 1,818,744.03
Net iIncome 34,036.57
Total Equity 1,862,780C.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,863,134.23

Page 1



iIaqunn 38 g

Lrpmung Sunsed gv

Wd ST:ZP90 TTOT/FT/TT

SEE609YT aoue[ey SUISO[)
= TEESE - SIUSELAR] [B30 Lo
SEE609P1 20°S S[EI0L,
00°GH- TYLLNSCISTH-ABusd EV A
SERETOTL 5q 7S 3EE T SIE0L
8 76'8E€°T- TYLLNIASTI-IILV A
LGN Jnomy AR - X THINOW-19
Y6169 1F1 $3E°1 00°€FL 61 EVEO00L 15629 1L SETRYT 210 Ly
LYOLY LbT P& 169 IF1 F9ET 00°EPL°61 £FTI0°0L 1$°679°1L S{EI0L
£9°501 I 00°¢ 59°01 8676 HOUNHI ALY A
60182 T 00°0% 00THI 60°6E1 SAILITIOVE TIVD LINCV-ITLVM,
P6COF T 6 00217 09°Z5L $EISY NOLLYDIH VOH-J3LV M
TELELL 5 00°¥S 0L 161 79596 ADIOHLOY SITINd- IV M
TAL] 3 007121 [ iTad 0T £81 TVIDUTNNOD ALY M
ITIE1°8€1 FOT1 0OETE ST £6'$£5°%9 82°665°69 TYILNIASTI-YILV A
&L junoy ISEBS[) 95BIFAD) UL UCLUETA] ALY~ X THINOIA-IL
£ 0070 01°£9- JUSUSODY [BI0 Lorses
CEUBLC £ 000 01°€5- SIEI0L
¢ 01E9- TYIINTAISTA-YILY M
TR0y IBES]] junowy yeunsn[py- X THINOW-I4
£0'8¥8°S €0°8¥8°¢C
ERNE HDNVIVA NEJO

TTOTAY/TT USROAYL  ZZOT/OT/TI woiy

AIRTWIUNS J[(BARIIY SIUNONY

LOTALSIA YALVA HAOUDUIATYL



v jo | abey

80°E0P'LYE o' LLES" SidIny 190I0AU]  ZZ/LE/0L-2Z/0S/6 S88d 0u108(T AlyRucyy 392d HOV  ZZoZ/eo/il #2842
8% ¥LL°0GE G8¥i- Ze/LL 12201 1818 S0BUNG Py do L {IIH 0L8sL SIDINGAS INJWNOHIANT 2 LY HOV  Z20Z/80/11 WsyD
££°682'0%¢E G0'889- LERESZORY S0I0A|  Z2/9T/1L-22/92/01 984 Janiaguades ALuciy FONVYNID LNIWGINOZ MNVE 'SN HOY  220c/30/11 WIS
8eLL7'LSEe  OF'FI8E usodag usodsg ZZ0zT/80/LL usodag
867299'8¥¢ 04700€9 uscdag usodeq Z20z/80/11 usodag
87°79¢'ehe 00°05~ ysodag Jawiolsn) ysodag Jewolsng Wik ZzZ0Z/R0/1 L [BUWINCL [2I8UsD
ETAFAR A LS 9’898 ysodsg usods(Q zz0z/B0/LL usodeqg
ZREYSLYE LG71Z0°) ysodag usodaq [AASTAFAV IS usodag
GZ'9L5°0FE 00°0G- ysodaq Jawolsng ysodaq Jswasny Ww - ZZ0Z/L0/LL [BUINST [RI2UDD
GZ'So5 OvE 20002 ysodag ysodaqg Z20Z/L0L ) ysodeq
81'G9R'GEE L9922 ¥sodaq usodsq ZT0T/L0M L usodsq
LG'6EQ'BEE 1198 ysods( usodsq ¢20T/L0/L L usodeg
08'256'6EE SLEFOL ¥sodag ysodag c20T/v0r/LL ysodeqg
080G '9EE 257/E6 usoda(] ¥sodag Z20e/r0rLL isodeg
LPLLGLEE 61'692'C usodag ysodaQ Z2Z0Z/E0/LL ¥sodag
8ZT0L'GEE 69T ysodaQ Hsedag Z20Z/E0/ L Wsodag
65'8.6'PEE ¥Z'9LL ysodeQ Nscdag ZeoT/To/LL usodaq
SE'T9TIES L07100'T ysod=Q usedag [AAVATA NS usodag
87°192°2EE L0'8z1 ysodaq ysodeq Ze0z/To/i L uscdeg
lgeelzee 56°¥85- 991 1L000-668-01-82/8 10V ZZ/LZ/LL-2T/ET/0L 8BS AUWCI J1EVI LSYONOD HOV ZZ0g/2o/il H28UD
oz'eil'zee 0g'se 68CY/6ZL000 32ICAU]  ZZ0T 1900100 294 20IAI8G AU SUCHAIOS JUBWARY OONVYA HOY  2Zoz/eofil A384D
0L'€8.'28E ogvele- TZIBZIOL-2Z/04/01 llodhed ZZIBTIOL-ZZILI0L 10IABY CZ/BTI0L Yd  TEOE/LO/LL [BUINOT [BiBUaD)
9£°806'GEE 0£'0508- ZZIBZ/0L-22/91/01 lolhed Z2BTI0L-ZZ/9LI0L llolhed CZ/BZ/0L dd  TZ0T/LonL [BLLINOT [2I9UsD
99°856'E¥E 09'cle- ZEBTI0L-ZE/9LICL - JakojdwS - joihed dwo) paugea Z2162/01-22/94/01 iolfed ZT/62/01 dd  Z202/L0/11 [Bunor [21ausg
9T TETFYE BO'EZY- ZEIBZI0L-ZZI9HI0L Nolhed dwioD pausisq Z2162/01-22/91/0% jolhed Z2/6e/0l dd  ZZ02/10/1L [euInor [elsusg
GEGSE'PIE FLOYL yscdag ¥sodzQ z220zi10/1L usodag
9801 '¥¥E LVLLTS ysodaq ysodeq (A4 AAVINS usoda(g
LyLegiee 0008 punisy JsWoisny pURaY JaWoisng 3l zzoz/i0Lk [BUINGT [BISUSD
Ly LRLLEE 000§ punjey J8Woisny puRjay] IsWoisng of  ZzoenoiLl [Buinor [gisusg
i¥LEsiiee 00'0%- ysodeq Jewoisnd ¥sode( sawWwoisng wu o ZZoZ/L0/LL [Blwinor [Bislagy
LY 18L°1EE 6812 ¥sods( UsodaQ ZT0Z/L0/L L usodag
8S'BSK LEE 18 0L ZEYZOZ SQI0AU|  ZZOT J9GOIN0 winiuald YieaH Alyiuop oYY HOV  Z20¢/10/LL HOBUD
60°0£6°LEE
aaueeg JUNOLENY OLSIA auweN wnN areQq odA)

22027 ‘0% 19qUIDAON

Joysibay jun:

v Buppoayn

12M-HLSIA H31LVM SAOCHOHDAR

" g1seg |BNUISOY

ceiviieh
Nd +:9



¥ 4o g ebed

86°Z86 LMY
0T i86°GLy
8T8 LY
€T LTl LY
e N AN
L8 0L90LY
ZE'BYLOLY
YTV 0Ly
LE85Z' 0Ly
85 L8F'ELY
GE'RZE'ULY
LLIBR'TTY
70 1Le8'ZzY
Zoveeeer
00°089°ETY
00°889'GLY
GBOBGBLY
BUZEY LY
FUE69'8LY
BRZLE LLY
£TG6T8LY
Sr¥iGaLy
Sy yav'aly
£9°048'Liv
08'L6Z'8iV
BLEELELY
Y PE0'sLy
LL9BR ALy
85 L6V LiY
Ly ArLTiy
9/7/98'0%k
L0095 0y
6Z¥80'15E
Z5068°05¢E

84666
857LL'G
L7 LS
TYBEY
08088
LLBEL-
0OFZE
[Regese]s
FRATAA
LL0VR'T
98'89G'e
LEES-
09'¢LE-
8EGLY-
00'8E0°25-
68z0B'e-
LL8G6'L
8% /80°L-
99'984
GE'EeE-
CTELZ-
00705
£8E6G
16°9g¥-
rki A
86'89
LLLGE
GL'80¥
BOSYLY
LLBLR'G
6. L08'82
ZLGiV'ER
LLEET
PriFP'E

usodag

usodagy

usodagy

usodsgy

usodany

ableyn 2218

usodaQ

usoda

90219100 90[0AU]  TE/LE/ZL-TT/ /| Wnlisld UHesH Ayl
TZOZ/0L/0) Io4kzd

ZZOZ/0LT/0L jolAed

L0S1 L LZ20T S0I0AUL  ZTIEL/LL-EZ/0E/0) liolhed
ZTITLL-ZT/0E0L - tefordw] - fjoihed dwod palseg
ZE/EL/LL-ZT/OEL Nl0ifed duiog paliseg

198014 UOISUSIXT UIB 1011810 491BAA AnIBIaAlY ‘ABAA JBWSSG
{Aepn J2waa) slusweancidw] 21|qnd 104 JUIsH

usodag]

zere/L -zl oL sebieys Auluop - A9SED 0982 10V

usodaq)

TELLL-LEITIOL 9019S AlUiUop

soegableyn Jawoisng

¥1LGGYrEL6E SA0AU

punyEy Jswoisng
usodag

GZ8LLEZTOG 90I0AU| ZZOZ/EL/ZL-Z0E/¥1/L 1 901eg JaidoD Auop
ysodeq

usodaq

usodaq

usodaq

1sodaq

nsodagy

nsedsc

usodag

nsedaq

usodaq]

usodasg

ysodag

Jisodag)

usodagy

usodagy

afiieyD sowaeg

ysada(q

Usodsg

NY1d HLTY3H NOILVANNOL H2SIv
Z2ZOTIOE/0L lloiked

ZZOEE/L 1osked

XIHOAVYL

ZEUE/OEIOL iouked

ZZ0Z/0E/01 lloafeg

COIMSC IXYT J0 ALID
14330 ON™AINIDONT 07 40 ALID
usedaqQ

(Y DUILSYIN Hueg Jsuueg
nsodsaq)

SSINTHIM NOZIHFA
soegabreyn Jawolsng

puniay Jawosng

usodsagy

ONI NOILYIWOLNY AD[440 DIdI2vd
Hsodaq]

usodeq

usodag

ysedaq

Hsodaq

nsodag

usodag

usodaq

nsedaq

nsodsag]

ZZ0Z ‘0€-1 J9qUISAON
JoysiBoy Junoaoy Bunjosysn

JORLSIA H3 1LY SACHODUTAIE

H2V
[AAIATE - -
(A AT

HOVY
ezl Hd
ZaieL L) dd

GLiB

PLi6

HOV

HO¥Y
LLitl

of

HOVY

ce0g/LElL L
Z20e/8LL L
ce0e/BE/LL
CCOZ/IL/LL
€Z0Z/SE/LL
CC0e/GLLL
220e/5LLL
Ze0e/sLL)L
ce0e/SLLL
Z20T/SL/LL
geue/siiLy
geoefsliLl
2e0eisL/LL
[AAV =195
[LAV# 195
[AAVZi184 25
2e0Z/5LL )
(LAt
e¢cQe/slitlL
c0Z/G /L)
ce0givLiLL
ZEQEVLILL
[AAs T4 4N
CCOEIvLIL)L
ccoe/el/l)
ZC0LEHL)
ece/eliLy
eceiel/Li
gecoTiel/Ly
20T/
geogioLLt
2e0ziso/LL
2e0Ziso/n L
Zc0Z/80/1 )

usoda(y
usodasny

ysoden

ysodag

usodeg

HBUD

nusodsg

usodag

¥o8uD

|elunop [Biauan
|[BLINOT [BlIOUSD)
FoRUD

|[ELUNOF [BISUSS
{ELInoy [ElauUan)
Ho09UD

#9840

usodag

28UD

usodaq

ABYD

[BLINOL [BISUS5)
|2uinop [218Ua0
wsodag

F28YD

usodagg

usodag

usodeq

nsodeqg

ysoda()

ysoda(]
ysodeg

usoda

usoda

usodaq

siseyg [eNnooY

cTivlich
d ¥¥:8



¥ Jo ¢ abed

88'v0oL'8lz
98 ¥00'8LT
&y'950°L1E
818089lT
€10687°.12
86429912
86°L/9'91LZ
650E0'9lT
¥z ezo'vle
GL'€80GLE
rrSeivle
PrSLLYIT
60'886'ElE
L0'865'cle
81°109'Glg
81155612
81'995'81¢
GL¥BELGE
$0'856'06¢
0 298 Y0
0E29%0%
0E L0E'S0¥
OEELE'SOr
§1'69G'60%
G9'L56'G0Y
Le99r’ /0¥
LEPFLOLY
A9 e AR
£ZG69°LLY
LLOER LY
HL'29L'8Ly
TTRLLBLY
TTBILBLY
TT8L9'8LY

0000 L
(R
LT eFe
G618~
51299
00°0&-
BEL¥9
SE L0V
LS 0Ly
LE89¢
0G°05-
GE'L8L
366"
LL'E09 L
00°0%
00°SL0°e-
45810788}
LLLED
YT TLPEG-
00" 001
00°0t5~
00°9-
G8'GGe-
0g6'z3¢e-
go¥1GL-
00'8.2'6-
00056~
zg8'0-

8B ¥EL-
0Q'Zes-
Lhgi-
0005
0008
¥2'G68

nsodaq

nsodaq

usodaq

BOSIELER 80I0AU|  ZZ/ET/1 L-Z2/PZi0L safiieyn @n ] Auuon
usodaq

Jsoda(] Jawolsng

1sodaq

nsodaq

LOTLLG S0I0AU|  ZZOT JBUUWSAON WNIWSld Yyes Ajyjuon
nsodaq

Jsoda(] Jewosnsy

yusodag

punjsy Jswoisng

+0088 22ioAU| ZZ Jequsides ssolaiag BuussulBug

puryey Jswosng

/G788 S010AU| SAY BIBWE 9 KB JBWSS(] dID $921n8S 108fold
Juswhed {g Hoalesay) 1E0LLS UBDT

usodaq

UBWARH (JUSLUBADIDW| SIIBAA) B0060S LUEBDT

salll pappnig 0514 Pio 0Z0Z

SE0OGLLE IBPIC Yaloid erewe] loy sivydepy

LLIyTld Soloal] 994 UoReARY HOY

CTAEALL-EZ/LI0L Ao eaines BuLemsuy 1L.26-0681-€Z1 1V
a|dyni aoioAU]  S31ED0T

SBIAN ® 2207 1aduIanoN Jusy

S26 2010AU|  JEdSY ¥EOT 9AY SUOWEIAS

ZEOPE 90(0AU| 884 WEIUOY ZZ AON (DH() 1008y j0 Jojead)
punjey Jswoisng

seng diysisqusy Qvas £202

8GG5Z @2IoAUL  JonygAndu] [esHieald dwnd 7 1I3AA
punsy Jowoisng

punjsy JeLolsny

punyay lewolsng

wsoda(

usodaq

usodaq

usodaq

SIDINYTS OOVXEL 8 NOYAIHD
ysodeq

ysodsq Jawoisng

jisodeq

Hsodaq

fol-aEL

jsodaq

ysodagq Jawoisng

usodsq

punRzaY 1aWoisns

‘ou| ‘BupsauiBug zHY

pURey Jawoisns

‘au] ‘BupsauiBuy zHY

ucBalp sssuisng

usodaq)

ucBain ssaursng

Aasen suiuep
SHHOMHIALYM NOSNOHEA
SNOILOTOS ALIMLN TYINSNILNGD
WQ23T2L aNNOS

071 DONLLYDOT ALILEN JLVARI
THIODIAHD SYINOHL

dd0D BIHIDVd AHODIHD
NMYO

punjey iswoisny

LOBBIo0sSSY SJousi(] [eloads
Auedwon 213093 wea ]
punyey Jewolsny

punay JAWoISnY

pUNSY JAW0ISRD

nsodag

ZZ0Z ‘0S-) J2qUISAON

19)s1boy jun:

¥ Bupjosy)

10M-1SIA J31VM SAOHOETARS

MOV

i

HOV

L

[ANA
L1246

0cs6
8.6

8C/6
L2.6
gel6
SciB
¥ZiB
AL
eelB
LZL6
0246
6146
8146
LLi6B
9146

of

al

zeiL/eari L
ccle/Berl L
[AAsAL T4
Ze0e/eeEt)
Zc0e/BELL
coT/8erll
2Z0zZ/8c/L L
[N A
[AA A AN
[AAsTATAA SN
(A TATAA N
Ze0efeeit)
Zeoe/ielt)
ccoz/icril L
220g/ieltL
cc0e/icit L
<c0g/iei L
Z£eoeiief L
Ze0elieinL
[AASTAAN AN
CE0E/LEL L
£eoeliertL
cele/ielll
czoc/ e/
gee/LefLi
zzoe/
ZeRz/1elLi
ALV A AN
(AL AL TAL R
ceoe/ 1/l
geoerefl i
[AA AT AL
[AAVAANAI RS
gcoeiLefLi

usodaq

usodeq

usodaq

49342

usodag

[ewiner [elsuss
ysoda

usodeq

A384D

usodaq

[euinor [BlaUas)
usodag

39849

$2UD

[ELINOp [BIBUSD)
A084D

Noaud

ysoda(]

A0840

$98YD

38UD

LieEl e}

H2Up

$RUG

¥BUD

#=UD

AI8UD

$=YG

#sUD

¥IRUD

AIBUD

[eLInop {elauas)
|ELUNOf [BJOLAS)

usodaqy

" giseq [Enisoy

FLIEE
Wd #:9



+ 40 ¢ abegq

5Z'898°60Z _  vB195'8T)-
SZT'ROL'S0Z  ¥E195'8TL
SZ'89E'60Z 008
STYLZE0Z  TOLVET
[TVZV'ZIT 0BL6G'G
LBLLBIE DYELT
LLTEEBIT  BEGLY
sLgov'slz bEES
piiy'slz LoeLet
98'PGL'BlT 000§

usodsQq
TTIT/LL-EZIEL/LL loifed
7TI9/ 1 EIE 1L lolfed
ZZ/OTILL-EZICL/LL - 1ekojdwT - jaifed dulog paisisq
Te/S22EeLL ) ImiAeg dwes psuaisg
1062112207 9910AU]  TZ/9T/LL-CZ/EL/LL loMhed
usodsgy
punjay Jswosnsy
Z2Z0Z ‘0%-1 19quIaroN
i91siBay junosoy Bupjasyn

Husodsq

CEIGTI L LTSI LL HoJAey
TTIOTILL-TEICLILL heg
ZZIOZIL LTS L1 oifed
2Zi9Z/LLZ2IEL 1L llodhed
XIHTAY

usodeg

punjay Jouloisng

LOIMiSI3 31V SAOEOEANE

€2/9¢/11 Hd
€2/9¢rL1 dd
/92l Hd
CT/9T/L] Wd

HOY

RULEY]

(AR
[AAV# {81
[AAV£ (VR
ZCOT/0E/ L)
Ze0e/oe/ )
CeOgioe/ 1L
[AA A (VYNNG
[AAV AL TN

nsodag

|[EWnO[ {ElaUSS)
|BLUNOF [BIOUSS)
{BUINO[ [BJBUBD)
IBLINO[ [2i9US5)
A9B4D

usoda()

[BUINC[ [BJ3UDD)

SISEq [BTLOoY
(443 4T 1A"
d ¥#9



7:43 PM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

12/14/22

Gash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through June 2023

~,

L ,%aw Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4005 - Water Sales & Charges
4010 - Water Deposit Fee
4015 - New Service Fee
4020 - Installation Feea
4024  Pre-Application Meeting Fee
4026 - Development Security Deposit
4030 - Delingquent & Restoration Fee
4035 - SDC Chygs-8DC Restricted Cl Fund
4056 + Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4058 - Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn
4064 - SDC Interest-LGIP Cl Fund
4065 - Cl Interest -[.GIP Cl Fund
4066 - LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund
4067 - LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund
Total 4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4080 - Miscellaneous Income
~ Total 4000 * Income
_jf‘otal Income
Gross Revenue
Expense
5000 - Personnel Services
5001 - Compensation
5020 - Administrative Wages
5040 - Operator Wages
5090 - Deferred Compensation
Total 5001 - Compensation
5100 - Payroll Tax Expense
5200 ' Payroll Benefits
5210 - Workers' Compensation
5220 + Health Benefits
5240 - Wellness Benefit
Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits
Total 5000 - Personnel Services
6000 - Material Services
6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead
6005 - Property/Liability Insurance
6006 - Furn & Office Equipment - Admin
. 6007 - Bank Service Charges
6008 - Banner - Check Bank Charges

6010 - Vanco Service Charges

Jul ‘22 -Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
529,386,09 1,007,500.00 -478 113.91 52.55%
2,780.00 6,800.00 -4,020.00 40.88%
150.00 20G.00 -50.00 75.0%
550.00 2,000.00 -1,450.00 27.5%
0,00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
4,115.00 10,000.00 -5,885.00 41.15%
8,935.25 10,000.00 -1,064.75 89.35%
7,660.00 51,000.00 -43,340.00 15.02%
437.33 300.00 137.33 145.78%
1,962,34 1,200.00 762.34 163.53%
3,318.83 1,800.00 1,518.63 184.37%
7.630.28 3,600.00 4,030.28 211.95%
249.54 150.00 99.54 168.36%
203.59 100.00 103.59 203.59%
13,801.71 7,150.00 6,651.71 193.03%
3,011.59 5,000.00 -1,588.41 60.23%
£570,389.64 1,100,650.00 -5630,260.36 51.82%
570,389.64 1,100,650.00 -530,280.36 51,82%
570,389.64 1,100,650.G0 -530,260.36 51.82%
55,010.74 145,000.C0 -89,985.26 37.94%
47,225.45 130,000.60 -82,774.55 36.33%
8,494.30 30,000.0C -21,605.7¢ 28.31%
110,730.48 305,000.0C -194,269.51 36.31%
21,825.98 35,000.00 -13,174.02 62.36%
2,076.75 3,000.00 -923.25 69.23%
17,005.83 60,000.00 -42,994 .17 28.34%
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
19,082.58 63,600.00 44 517 42 30.0%
151,639.05 403,600,00 -251,960,85 37.57%
0.00 28,000.00 -28,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
887.20 1,998.00 -1,111.80 44,38%
386.50 1,000.00 -603.50 38.85%

Page 1 of 3



7:43 PM
1211422
Cash Basis

6012 - LGIP-SDC Ser Charges-Cl Fund

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

6013 - LGIP-CI Ser Chg-Cl Fund
Total 6007 - Bank Service Charges

6018 -
6018
6020 -
6026 -
§030 -
6035 -
6040 -
6045 +
6050 *
6080 -
60665 +
6070 -
6075 +
6076 *
6080 -
6080 +
6095 -

6096
6099

Meeting/Food Expense
Office Supplies, Equip, Repair
Postage & Shipping
Printing & Duplicating
Publications & Elections
Rent

Janitorial

Telephone - Admin
Vileage Expenses
Continued Education
Dues & Subscriptions
Fees, License, & Permits
Water Deposit Refunds
Unclaimed Property
Water Sales Overpay
Meter Reading
Utilities/Office

+ Development Review Deposit Ref

- Contracted Services - Admin

6099-0 - Billing
6099-1 - Copier IT
8099-2 + Personnel
6089-3 - Website
Total 6099 - Contracted Services - Admin

Total 6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead

6101 : Operation & Maintenance

6100

6105 -
6110 -
6120+
6125 -
61306 -
6135 -
6155 -
8160 -
6165 -
6170 -
6185 -

6190

6195 -

- General Repair & Maintenance

Utilities

Small Tools & Equipment

Water Testing

Truck Maintenance

Gas & Oil

Telemetry/Scada

Chemicals

Contracted Services-Operations
PPE/Safety Equipment

Mobite Radio Phone/Pager Operat
Operations -Computer/Equipment

- Cross Connect Program Supplies

Meters

Total 6101 - Operafion & Maintenance

Jul '22 -~ Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 1.00 1,00 00%
0.05 1.00 -0.85 5.0%
1,283.75 3,001.00 ~1,717.25 42.78%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
765.92 2,500.00 -1,734.08 30.64%
8.75 2,000.00 -1,893.25 0.34%
165.42 1,500,00 -1,334.58 11.03%
472.70 2,000.00 -1,627.30 23.64%
8,206.83 18,000.00 -9,793.17 45.58%
0,00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
5,431.73 13,000.00 -7,668.27 41.78%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,069.00 5,300.00 -4,231.00 20.17%
4,668.77 7,000.00 -2,333.23 86.67%
56,898.45 5,050.00 51,888.45 1,137.97%
2,155.15 7,600.00 -4,844 85 30.79%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
236,11 2,000.00 -1,763.8% 11.81%
1,905.78 6,000.00 -4,084.22 31.76%
964.44 2,500.00 -1,5356.58 38.58%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
3,736.05 7.000.00 -3,263.95 53.37%
6,680.12 15,000.00 -8,309.868 44.6%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
500.00 1,500.00 ~1,060.00 33.33%
10,926.17 28,500.00 ~17,573.83 38.34%
95,154.97 149,001.00 -53,846.03 63.86%
19,241.81 40,000.00 -20,758.38 48.1%
22,129.50 38,000.00 -185,870.50 58.24%
999.08 2,500.00 -1,600.84 39.96%
551.25 4,000.00 -3,448.75 13,78%
6870.75 3,000.00 -2,329.25 22.36%
1,744.23 3,500,00 -1,755.77 49.84%
8,450.60 10,000.00 -3,549.40 64.51%
239.00 5,080.00 -4,7681.00 4,78%
17,231.3¢ 22,000.00 -4,768.61 78.33%
722.56 2,000.00 ~1,277 .44 38.13%
2,294.78 5,500.00 -3,206.22 41.72%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,005.79 15,000.00 -13,924.21 68.71%
2,333.33 4,000.00 -1,666.87 58.53%
75,613.85 155,500,00 -79,886.15 48.63%

Page 2 of 3



7:43 PM
12114122

Cash Basis

M

;

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through June 2023

6202 - Professional Services
6208 - Auditor
6209 - Consultants
6210 - Engineering {Non-Reimbursabile}
6215 - Legal Fees {Non-Reimbursable)
Total 6202 - Professional Services
Total 6000 - Material Services
7000 - Operating Capital Qutlay
7010 - Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CQ
7040 - Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO
7060 - AMR Meter Program CO
Total 7000 - Operating Capital Outlay
8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement
8451 - Cl-Standby Power Cl Fund
8454 - SDWIL#1 Install Pmt CI-Ci Fund
8455 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund
8457 - Cl Dist.Main Projects
8461 - SDC -Standby Power-C| Fund
8464 - SDWI.#1 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8465 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8467 - Water Main Replacement Projects
Total 8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement

Total Expense

et Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
9100 - Other Income

9115 - Transfer In - Capital Improve
9120 - Transfer In - Unemployment
91256 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment

Total 9100 - Other Income

Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6,310.00 10,000.00 -3,690.00 83.1%
720,00 4,000.00 -3,280.00 18.0%
36,923.36 186,000.00 -148,076.64 19.96%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
43,853.36 204,000.00 -160,046.64 21.55%
214,722.18 508,501.00 -293,778.82 42.23%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
8,5621.14 35,000.00 -26,478.86 24.35%
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
8,521.14 55,000.00 -46,478.86 15.49%
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
27,852.00 13,352.00 14,500.0C 208.6%
0.00 14,500.00 -14,500.00 0.0%
208,549.47 200,000.00 6,549.47 103.28%
0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
168,580.83 40,062.00 118,518.83 395.84%
0.00 118,520.00 -118,520.00 0.0%

0.00 283,200.00 -283,200.00 0.0%
392,982.30 703,634.00 -310,851.70 55.85%
767,864.67 1,670,735.00 -902,870.33 45.96%
-197,475.03 -670,085.00 372,609.97 34.64%
£.00 200,000.00 -200,000.90 0,0%

0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

0.00 5,000.00 -5,00C.00 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.0G 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00_ 0.0%

-187 475.03 -362,085.00 164,609.97 54.54%

Page 3of 3




'UNFINISHED BUSINESS




RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION
ARTICLE 1 Powers and Procedures
1.1 Definitions
1.2 Powers of the Board
1.3 Functions of the Board
1.4 Orientation
1.5 Board Education Development
1.6 Compensation for Services and Reimbursement for Expenses
1.7 Formulation of Policies
1.8 Public Meetings
1.9 Agenda Preparation
1.10 Preparation for Board Meetings
111 Procedure During Board Meetings
Added 112 Board Relations and Managing Conflicts
ARTICLE 2 BY-LAWS OF THE BOARD
2.1 Number of Positions and Terms
2.2 Officers
2.3 Duties of the Chair
2.4 Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer
2.5 Duties of the General Manager as Clerk of the Board
2.6 Selection and Duties of Legal Counsel
2.7 Selection and Duties of the Auditor
ARTICLE 3 BUDGET AND FINANCE
3.1 Formulation of Budget Documents
3.2 Budget Committee -~ Membership
33 Budget Administration

3|Page




Added

Section [.12  Board Relations and Managing Conflicts

Al

B.

D

Boards are composed of individuals with a wide variety of backgrounds, personalities,
values, opinions, and goals. Despile this diversity, each Board member has chosen to serve
in public office in order to preserve and protect the present and the future of the District.
This common goal should be acknowledged even as Board members may “agree to
disagree” on contentious issues.

Each Board member will practice civility and decorum in discussions and debate,
Difficult questions, tough challenges to a particular point of view, and eriticism of ideas and
information are legitimate elements of a free dernocracy in action. This does not allow,
however, Board members to make belligerent, personal, impertinent, slanderous,
threatening, abusive, or disparaging comments. No shouting or physical actions that could
be construed as threatening will be tolerated.

Each Board member will honor the role of the Board Chair in maintaining order. It is
the responsibility of the Board Chair to keep the comments of the Beard members on track
during all meetings. Board members shall honor efforts by the Board Chair to focus
discussion on current agenda items. [T there is a disagreement about the agenda or the
Board Chair’s actions, those objections should be voiced politely and with reason,
following procedures outlined in parliamentary procedures.

Fach Board member shall conduct themselves professionally and with respect toward
cach other, employees, customers, the community, and the public. Refrain from personal
comments that could offend other Board members. If a Board member is personally
offended by remarks of another Board member, the offended Board member will make
notes of the actual words used and call of a “point of personal privilege” that challenges the
other Roard member to justify or apologize for the language used. The Board Chair will
maintain control of this discussion. If the Board Chair is challenged, the Board member
acting as process observer shall step in to control the discussion,

Fach Board member will demonstrate eftective problem solving approaches. Board
members have a public state to show how individuals with disparate points of view can find
contmon ground and seek a compromise that benetits the community as a whole.

Each Board member will continue respeciful behavior in private. The same level of
respect and consideration of differing points of view that is deemed appropriate for public
discussions should be maintained in private conversations.

Rach Board member will practice communication discipline and be aware of the
insecurity (non-confidentiality) of written notes, voicemail, and email. Technology allows
words written or said without much forethought to be distributed wide and far, Written
notes, voicemail messages, and email should be treated as potentially “public”



H.

conmunication.

Each Board member is always on display; public presence is constant. There shall be no
personal attacks of any kind, under any circumstances. Board members should be aware
their body language and tone of voice, as well as the words they use, can appear to be
intimidating or aggressive.

Each Board member will make no personal comments about other Board members. It is
acceptable to publicly disagree about an issue, but it is unacceptable to make derogatory
comiments about other Board members, their opinions, and their actions. Honesty and
respect for the dignity of each individual should be reflected in every work and action taken
by Board member. This is a serious and continuous responsibility.

Bach Board member will speak with one voice. Board members will be frequently
asked to explain a Board action or o give their opinion about an issue as they meet and talk
with constiluents in the community. While it is appropriate to give a brief overview of the
facts or District policies as they relate to Board action, it is not acceptable to undermine the
Board. Fven when you may not agree, you shall objectively present the Board’s collective
decision or direction. If you feel the need to express your own opinion, state it in terms such
as: “l would have preferred “x” but the Board wanted “y™ so that is what we will be doing.”
Explaining Board decisions, without giving your personal eriticism of the Board’s actions,
will serve to strengthen the community’s image of the District Board.



ARTICLE

ARTICLE

ARTICLE

3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
4

4.1
4.2
4.3
5

5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4
5.5
5.6
6

6.1
6.2

Added 6.3

ARTICLE

ARTICLE

4iPage

7

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6
8

8.1

Banking Services

Purchase, Acquisition by Donation, & Disposition of Real Property
Investment of Funds

Acknowledgment of Payment

Accounting Policy

Audit

PERSONNEL

Personnel

Preparation and Modification of Personnel Policies
Employment Classification of Commissioners

ASSET AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Safeguarding Assets

Risk Management and Insurance Program

Insurance Agent of Record

Property Appraisal

Disposal of Surplus or Outdated Equipment and Property
Records Management

ADMINISTRATION

General Manager as Administrator of the District
Appointment and Terms of Employment for General Manager
Board Member Conduct with General Manager
GENERAL MATTERS

Purchasing

Responsibility, Authority, Standardization
Intergovernmental Cooperation

Communications with the Public

Gifts and Donations

Public Records

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Billing and Collection




Added

Section 6.3 Board Member Conduct with the General Manager

Al

B.

D.

The General Manager is the only employee of the Board. The Board shall treat their
employee as a professional. Clear, honest communication that respects the abilities, experience,
and dignity of the General Manager is expected. Poor behavior towards an employee is not
acceptable,

Board members shall never publicly criticize or express concerns about the performance
of the General Manager in any public forum. Comments about performance shall only be made
to the General Manager through private correspondence or conversation. If a Board member
feels they cannol communicate directly with the General Manager, they should forward their
concerns to the Board Chair in a writlen statement.

Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board and
have no authority to act individually to take disciplinary or correciive action against the General
Manager. Since the General Manager is the only employee of the Board, all Board members will
discuss and decide if disciplinary or corrective action is appropriate. The Rivergrove Waler
Pristrici’s Employee Handbook, Chapter 7.1, Disciplinary Action Guidelines, will be referred to
as a guide for progressive discipline. The Board will provide the General Manager an
opportunity to hear and discuss any charge or complaint levied.

Prior to any action by the Board to reprimand, suspend, demote, place on leave, or
terminate the General Manager, the Board will consult with legal counsel, and with counsel
provided by the Distriet’s insurance carrier, if any.

The Board shall formally evaluate the General Manager on an annual basis in a
performance evaluation. In evaluating the General Manager, the Board shall consider the
abilities of the General Manager:

to manage the District effectively and efficiently;

to lead the District at all times;

to inspire confidence in the District’s employees;

to work harmoniously with Board members, employees, and ratepayers;

N

e. to follow the Board’s directives;

[, to achieve the goals set forth by the Board;

g. toimplement policies that the Board ereates; and

h. to achieve success for the District as defined by the Board in its strategic plan.

The Board shall foster a workplace culture and environment in which an employee who
in good faith reports or discloses fraud, waste, abuse, or any other improper, unethical, or
unlawful conduct within the District are valued for their contributions.

The Board may remove the General Manager by majority vote in a resolution. In the
event of a vacant Manager position, whether by absence, disability, or removal, the Board shall

promptly designate an individual to serve as acting General Manager.







"314 T S0 3Unod pup sainp jf Aypn wiofiad osio jum pnpinipul siyl ‘eaAojdwa 3244351 0 51 DY Y1 f«

‘Aep Jad £5'8ZS 40 eam sad 00" 00T S [RUOILIPPER UB BAIRD3Y ||IM AINp j|ed-uo Suiaids saAojdwa Auy -
AINg {[e3-U0

‘pa91uelens JO J3BWIOINE 10U S SBSEAUDUI IIBIN  ©
"9 YIm SUIpUS pUB %T YuMm SUIHEIS G° JO SIUSWSIdUL U] PISPISUOD 3] {|IM SSBIDUI LB O
‘aoueWI0ad YoM s 2aA0[dWS SY} UO PISEY PAIURILIEM SI BSIBL JIBW B JI SUILLIDIRP ||Im Ja8eue|y |BI3USD 3y -

S9SEJIOU] 1PN

"seale 0J13A PUBILIOd B3 Ul Xapul Suinl] 4O 1500 a3 jo afejuadiad paisnipe ay
uodn paseq aq |im saseatour y10) -eieudoidde si (y10D) 1swisnlpe Suinl] JO 3502 € JI BUILLIDIAP 01 Aj[eNUUE PIMBIASI 34 [[IM sagepy -

MBInDY O3B\

"SISBQ [ENPIAIPUI UB UO PRI3PISUOD 34 {|im saseatdul Aed auning Aue ‘pjoysaiyl a8ep wnwixe|y 3yl ‘2 dels ssyoeal sahojdwe ue asuQ -
"gouewlop1ad yiom s, 2aA0|dwa 8yl UO paseq aq ||Im sasealdul dais -

sda1§ 9[eds ABg

0082 GT'97 §T°ST ST 05°¢T GL'TT 00°2T g 1s1[e1dads aoueuly
007 L8 0S'S¢E 00 vE 05°Z€ 00 TE 08°'6T 00°8¢ T «24a 11 Aunn
00'5¢ T (AN
00ze T | ANji3n
{uonesyniaa oN)
_ 00°1Z 0 saulel Ann

€ d3i1s T 431S T d31S EIEN NOlLLISOd

£Z0Z Aupnuor fo sy




EXECUTIVE SESSION




Chair Report

i

S

. .J -
£
0

.

5
)

i
»t«.

o

Ll







